Community Council Meeting Minutes

March 9, 2021

In attendance, Doug Forsgren, Nancy Call, Leslie Flynn, Dawn Cook, Adam Schmidt, Ashley Schoolcraft, and Cindy McGurl.

- I. Welcome introduction to Leslie Flynn our new HAFB Liaison.
- II. Motion made to approve minutes by Ashley seconded by Doug, all in favor.
- III. Reports of Standing Committees for School Improvement
 - A. Trust Lands: Budget vs. Expenses --- with Christy Winston leaving we have a little overflow in budget from salary.
 - B. Reading Improvement Reading TA's going well new budget has been tweaked and improved to meet new goals.
 - TA's make teacher contact once a week to convey progress.
 - c. Digital Citizenship and Safety Nothing, teacher training next month.
 - D. Staff Development: PLC (Professional Learning Communities) one place, one time, data driven, focused, across grade levels, every Friday.
 - Focus currently on priority standards broken down into learning targets and I Can statements.
 - Focus on priority standards instead of curriculum.
 - E. SEL (Social Emotional Learning) Goal Implementation of strategies --- on track. Anchored for Life has helped with improving student communication.

IV. Miscellaneous Business

- A. Proposed Goals:
 - 1. 65% of Hill Field students will demonstrate typical or above typical growth according to Acadience Reading End of Year Benchmark Assessment.
 - 2. Teachers will implement the professional learning community (PLC) process by frequently (at least weekly) meeting with grade level team members to unpack priority standards into learning targets with I can: statements, discuss students' achievement data, and develop common assessments.
 - 3. Improve student SEL skills implementing SEL direct instruction and SEL instructional strategies.
 - 4. Trained personnel will deliver explicit instruction in educational and structured activities that increase healthy student behavior and communication strategies in all school setting thereby decreasing classroom disruptions and increasing learning outcomes. (TSSA funds)
 - 5. Build faculty leadership skills, by providing opportunities to give meaningful input and direction to major school initiatives, including but not

limited to SEL, PLCs (Professional Learning Communities), and multitiered support. (TSSA funds)

- b. Goal #1 \$56,200 proposed Trust Lands funds.
- c. Goal #1 motion to approve Nancy, second Ashley, all were in favor.
- d. Goal #2 Professional Development, funded through TSSA \$9,200.
- e. Goal #2 motion Nancy, seconded Adam, all were in favor.
- f. Goal #3 SEL budget \$400 proposed Trust Lands funds. TSSA funds \$9,200.
- g. Goal #3 motion Ashley, seconded Leslie, all were in favor.
- h. Goal #4 Tiered Supports, TSSA funded \$22,690. (no need to vote)
- I. Goal #5 Teacher Leadership, TSSA funded \$5,845. (no need to vote)
- 6. If there is extra funding, LTRS training stipend, \$250 per quarter for each teacher participating (approximately13) is council will to fund if excess funds due to higher student enrollment. Motion to approve Leslie, Adam seconded, all were in favor.
- v. Motion to adjourn made by seconded by Adam, all in favor.
- VI. Next meeting may not be needed in April, Dawn and Doug will let us know.